

# Emily Pratten CV – Runner

Email: [emilylouisepratten@gmail.com](mailto:emilylouisepratten@gmail.com)

Phone: 07916010262

Based: Bristol / Southampton

**Aged 23+ with full clean driving licence and own car.**

## Personal Statement

I am an outgoing individual with an open mind who is always willing to try new things. I have keen interests in food, reading and sustainability. I am a creative thinker and a quick learner with industry experience on-location and in-studio working on music videos, corporate videos, and dramas.

## Skills & Training

- PADI Open Water Diving and Underwater Media certified.
- Completed 'The Mark Milsome Foundation - Film and TV Online Safety Course'.
- Up to date Screen Skills e-learning modules.
- In depth understanding of how to use the Sony FS7, the Canon C300 and a variety of DSLR cameras.
- Can understand editing software's, Avid Media Composer, Sony Vegas Pro and Adobe Premiere Pro.
- A basic understanding of Makaton and British Sign Language (BSL).
- Able to Utilize Microsoft programs for a variety of needs including Word, Power Point and Excel.

## Professional Experience

Camera Trainee (Daily)	June 2023	CBBC drama 'Mallory Towers'	DOP Jason Webber
Camera Assistant Volunteer	June 2023	Bristol School of Acting Showreels	DOP Sarah Smither
Technical Assistant	June 2023	Superdry SS24 GSM Live Event	Love Productions
2 <sup>nd</sup> Assistant Camera	March 2022	Indie Feature Film 'Kirtsy's Promise'	DOP Sarah Smither
BTS Photographer	March 2022	Talk Club Charity 'Clear(Head) The Air Session'	Prosperity Studios
Camera Trainee	November 2021	Music Video 'Hologram' by Hawxx	DOP Sarah Smither
Kit Room Volunteer	October 2021	Helped maintain and test equipment including Sony FX9, RED camera, Arri Alexa Mini, Wireless Transmission Systems, lenses, and cables.	Origin Cine Rentals (formerly CineWest)

## Other Employment

Greggs | Supervisor June 2022 – April 2023 | Team Member 2017 – June 2022

*Trained in cash handling, as well as food safety and hygiene. Can understand cash and stock reports.*

*Able to delegate tasks to team members and responsible for managing shop and completing managerial duties. Can confidently engage with customers and work well in a team.*

## Education

BA (Hons) Film Production First class | University of Portsmouth 2018-2021

*Wrote, produced, filmed, and edited multiple short films. Engaged critically with world media. Trained practically in the use of cameras and editing software.*

**GDPR: THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE KEPT ON FILE AND DISTRIBUTED FOR EMPLOYMENT PURPOSES ONLY.**